MUSEUM OF SEMINOLE COUNTY HISTORY HISTORICAL COMMISSION

June 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Pasha Baker, Carmen Bierman, Donna Bundy, Dena Chaudoin, Rosalie Cook, Desta Horner, Robert Hughes, Eunice Mann, Beverly Mason, Cecil Tucker, Ben Wheeler, Imogene Yarborough and Paul Zuromski.

Members Absent: Comm. Lee Constantine and Pamela Neal.

Guests: Don Epps and Mart Tucker.

Staff Present: Bennett Lloyd, Jeff Caldwell and Kathi Clifford.

Location: Museum of Seminole County History 300 Eslinger Way Sanford, FL 32773

Call to Order: Donna Bundy called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. There is a quorum in attendance.

Opening Ceremonies:

• Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment: Ms. Bundy asked if there was any public comment. There was none. Beverly Mason made a **motion to close public comment**. Bob Hughes seconded the motion. The motion **passed** unanimously.

Ms. Bundy asked if everyone had an opportunity to review the **May minutes**. Desta Horner made a **motion to approve** the minutes as submitted. Pasha Baker seconded the motion. The motion **passed** unanimously.

Museum Monthly Report

- Mr. Lloyd distributed and reviewed the May Museum Report. There was discussion regarding History Camp in July. Starting the process regarding the UDC artifacts.
- Little Wars event went well. Mr. Lloyd received requests to have this event more often than once a year.
- The Seminole County's Sheriff Dennis Lemma will present "the badge" to the Museum on Tuesday at 1:30 p.m. Mr. Lloyd requested the Historical Commission and Historical Society support this by attending.
- The "Religions in Seminole County" exhibit was discussed.
- Ms. Horner asked the status of The Senator Traveling Exhibit. Mr. Lloyd advised that the funding is available but it is on hold pending a full time County employee with time to deliver the exhibit due to liability issues.

Seminole County Historical Commission

Society Report

• Mr. Epps gave the Society Report. The Memorandum of Understanding regarding the Buggy Exhibit is being finalized. The topic for the August quarterly meeting is getting firmed up.

Other Society's Reports:

- Ms. Baker reported that the Goldsboro Society is having its 2nd annual summer camp for the arts next week. In July and August there will be a new traveling "Virtual Reality" exhibit that takes you back in time to the Harlem Renaissance.
- Mr. Lloyd reported that the Sanford Society is starting oral histories for the Naval Air Station.
- Mr. Lloyd also reported that the Lake Mary Society will be doing an Appraisal Fair on July 14th.
- Mr. Hughes reported that the Geneva will be having the July 4th Celebration Parade.

Subcommittee Reports:

- Accession Subcommittee
 - Mr. Zuromski reported there are new items to review for accession. He also reported on the status of the label collection.
- Programming Subcommittee
 - Ms. Cook reported that the Celery City Cruisers Car Show is scheduled for November 10th. Other exhibits coming 2019 are a music festival, a Highwaymen art exhibit and "For the Love of Books."

• Historical Marker Subcommittee –

- Ms. Cook reported that Mr. Hughes has been taking pictures of markers during his travels of the County. She requested others do the same so condition can be determined and any necessary repairs and cleaning can be accomplished prior to the printing of the new book.
- Mr. Lloyd distributed an application with draft verbiage for a Boston Park Historical Marker to be reviewed before the next meeting. He has not received an application for the plane crash.

Old Business:

• **Buggy Exhibit Update** – already addressed in the Society Report.

New Business:

• No new business to report.

Other Business:

• Ms. Yarborough requested unbreakable red, white and blue Christmas ornaments for a float in Geneva's Christmas in July parade.

Adjournment – There was no other business. Ms. Bundy adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m.